David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 1:16 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The New Tucson-Houston Mineral Auction is Online * *

The New Tucson-Houston Auction is Open for Bids and Offers

This auction promises to be an exciting one with new specimens from
both the Tucson and Houston mineral shows mixed in with high quality
pieces from the online showrooms. All are set with suggested opening
reserves at half price or keystone levels but please feel free to bid any
amount you feel gives you the best chance at winning. There is no set
reserve. Here's a list of some of the fine minerals in this auction....

Gemmy pink Morganite crystal on Cleavelandite!

Fine Pyromorphite from the Bunker Hill Mine!
Rhodochrosite with Fluorite from the Sunnyside Mine in Colorado!
Rhodochrosite on Quartz from the Sweet Home Mine in Colorado!

Native Silver crystals on Native Copper from Michigan!
Rhodochrosite with Quartz from the Emma Mine in Butte, Montanal!
Large crystal leaf of Electrum from the Round Mountain Mine!
Polybasite with Acanthite from Guanajauato, Mexico!
Waulfenite blades with Mimetite from the Ojuela Mine!
Raspberry Garnets on matrix from Mexico!

RARE Native Silver from Schneeberg, Germany!

VERY RARE large cabinet Amethyst plate from the Wheal Jane Mine!
RARE specimen of Fluorite on Azurite from Morocco!



Prehnite ps after Glauberite from New Jersey!
Pnk Kunzite crystal from Minas Gerais, Brazil!
Calcite crystals from the Stank Mine in Cumbria, England!
Mimetite from the Black Forest in Germany!
Native Gold with the rare Telluride Petzite from Kalgoorlie, Australial
And much, much morel!!

* Direct Link to the Auction *

This Auction will close on June 7th (Thursday) at 8 PM central time!

Good luck and thanks for taking part!
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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